CaNYON CountyY COMMISSIONERS

Leslie Van Beek Keri K. Smith Pam White
District I District II District 111

1115 Albany <+ Caldwell, Idaho 83605 «+ Telephone: (208) 454-7507 <+  Fax: (208) 454-7336

October 21, 2021
Cascade Drilling Holt Services, Inc.
Trent Castner Jeff Townsend
10311 NE 22" St. 6480 W. Contractor Street
Vancouver, WA 98664 Boise, ID 83709
(503) 572-3090 (971) 645-1061
tcastner@cascade-env.com jtownsend@holtservicesinc.com
Environmental West Exploration, Inc. Gregory Drilling, Inc.
Josh Burrows Beverly Gregory
P.O. Box 11095 14112 452" Ave. SE
Spokane, WA 99211 North Bend, WA 98045
(509) 534-4762 (509) 735-9283
joshb@environmentalwest.com bev@gregorydrilling.com

Re:  FY22 Pickles Butte Sanitary Landfill Geotechnical Expansion Boring Project
Dear Licensed Public Works Contractor:

We wish to update you regarding Canyon County’s FY22 Pickles Butte Sanitary Landfill
Geotechnical Expansion Boring Project Solicitation of Bids sent to you on September 10, 2021.

On September 15, 2021, Trent Castner informed the Board of County Commissioners that
Cascade Drilling would not be submitting a bid for this project. No objections to the specification
or bid procedures were received, and one bid was timely received from Holt Services Inc. on
October 1, 2021.

Because only one bid was received, the Board has determined that it is empowered by
Idaho Code § 67-2805(1)(e) to acquire this work in any manner it deems best from a qualified
public works contractor quoting the lowest price; in this case, the bid of $145,809.00 submitted by
Holt Services Inc., a qualified public works contractor. The Board further believes that additional
competitive solicitation is impractical, disadvantageous, or unreasonable in light of the process
just concluded (see I.C. § 67-2808(2)(viii)). In light of these circumstances, the Board hereby gives
notice of its intent to consider contracting with Holt Services Inc. for this project at its offered cost
as follows:



FY22 Canyon County
Landfill Geotechnical Boring
Page 2 of 2

Holt Services, Inc.

Jeff Townsend

6480 W. Contractor Street

Boise, ID 83709

Total Price: $145,809.00

If anyone objects to this conclusion or process, please provide your objections to the Board
no later than 5:00 p.m. on October 28, 2021, setting forth the basis of your objection and the further

steps you believe the Board should take, and the Board will consider such objections.

Holt Services Project Manager, Jeff Townsend, will soon receive a letter from the County’s
attorney to discuss coordination details as necessary.

We look forward to working with you all again in the future.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ommiss'io'n@f,%slie Van Beek
Confmissioner Keri K. Smith

-

Commissioner Pam White




